

# W.P.D.R.A.

## WONGA PARK DISTRICT RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

Minutes of General Meeting held on 12-3-1982 at the Community Cottage, at 8.15 p.m.

The Acting Chairman, Mr. A. Aird welcomed Cr. R. Barker, Mrs. L. Hickling, Mr. R. Hodgson, Mr. and Mrs. J. Penwill, Mrs. J. Buist, Mr. J. Kenwright, Mr. L. Midrow, Mr. R. Yorke, Mr. H. Box, Mr. T. VanWegberg, Mr. M. Blunn, Mr. V. LeFranke and Mr. J. Nikolaou,

Apologies: Received from J. Upton, C. Lloyd and P. Fallon.

Minutes of previous General Meeting were read and confirmed.  
Moved for acceptance by J. Kenwright, seconded by M. Blunn.

### Correspondence:

Reply from Lillydale Council re retaining the name of Wonga Park in the planned extension of Warrandyte Park.

Reply from The Hon. N. Lacy " " " " " " " " " " extension of Warrandyte Park.

### Treasurer's report:

Credit balance of \$75-10 .

Account for payment ... \$6-20 for News and Notes.

Moved for acceptance and payment by T. VanWegberg, seconded by H. Box .... carried.

Mr. H. Box agreed to act as Auditor.

### Councillor R. Barker's report:

Cr. Barker reported on a tour around the trouble spots of Lillydale by the Grants Commission, mainly drainage problems and roads.

New Executive Officer now settled in.

No decision as yet re Lillydale Lake project.

Library hours for bookmobile not changed yet. Cr. Barker to make enquiries re Wonga Park.

History of Wonga Park being compiled.

New library building still being negotiated with Hersfield.

### General Business:

1. L. Hickling suggested that A.G.M. be advertised more widely.

2. A.G.M. (next meeting), .... 16-4-1982 at Community Cottage.

Mr. M. Blunn moved that the new Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Bray, be invited to be guest speaker at our A. G. M., seconded by Mrs. Aird.

Mrs. J. Penwill suggested Mr. Neil Douglas as a guest speaker if Mr. Bray is not available.

3. Mr. R. Yorke complained that he felt that the Resident Association has not been active enough in pushing for important issues for Wonga Park e.g. better roads and natural gas. Mr. M. Blunn replied saying that the Resident Assoc. has spent much time and energy on these and any other problems that have been brought to the notice of this Assoc.

4. Mr. J. Kenwright moved that we write to the local police, local council, and local politician to complain about the amount of vandalism and trail bikes in this area. Seconded by Mr. M. Blunn..... carried.

Meeting closed 9-35 p.m.